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Dr. Jejos B. Rbosds, Archivisg
- The Nationsl Archives
Yaghington, D.0. 20408

Pear Dr, fhoaﬁ!,

C R g
Mx. Angel's letter of 7/1 suys 1% "1k in reply %o * mine of imy 20, Mt
it really fen't, is mot responsive, and has yarposss I sn left to surmise, the most
obricun of severel beinz %o misinform 1f not sctually decsive nthers insids tiw
govermment to whem coples might Ye sent,

On more than one ccdqsion, le¥ters to me from your sgency have, in o
Way or smother, ftatnd or suggested that what I wrote was not 4n accord with faet,
The contrery as * hzve on more thon one occasion, told you, iz the cese. My letter of
refsrence addresssd ore such case. You hed said I had not had a special plcture of
the base of Bullet 399 mede for Es, 804 you skdimed %6 have neithe r ¥ a record af
nrking it or a copy of it, You them claimd the unseemly delay in meking a copy wes
Becauss I hadn't glven you an slestrostatie eopy, which slse was not in accord with
the truth, as the letter of 7/1/70 acknowledges Wille secming not to dc so.

The most casual comparieon of my letter snd Mr. fngels should diseleas
%o you that his 1¢ a non sequetur, going inte all sorts of irrelevanciss and in no
way snawvering 4o what I cherged in ths $hird perogreph of she letter, the stated
purpose of the lstter,..."the spurious reesoms given me for not having provided
the ploture I had yapentedly asked for over s long period of time: *We aid nok
“prepare the“photograth sarlisr because we did mot redeive the elesirostatic topy
or rough sketch of the photpgraph which we requested you to sendt,”

Moreover, Mr. ingel'siletter grossly misrepressuts youz letter of Kareh
1%, 1870, saying of 1%, You elso regquested another pbotogrpph of the Mss of the
bullet in CK 399 {eie)..o” It 15 true that I a4, later, ask for ancther phoby aph,
and that 4t is not identiesl, the reason for wanting s sscond photograph, but this
is not whet you eaid Mareh 13, Rether than parsphresing, as M. ingel doss, I*11
quo%e you directly:i"To the best of our knowledge, we have never leken a specdal
Photograph of CE 300ffor you. If you will send us an electrostetie sopy of he photow
graph %o which you refer, we msy be sbls %o identify the negative Fust os wo identdifisd
the negative wa tock for Dr. ¥ichols.” Yet attachment 4 with Mr. Adgel's letter ia
sxmetly that photosepy bis letier scimowledges I Ind seat 12/12/88, moaths esrlier.

I sm przpared, should it interest you amd serve any uesful purpose, as 8
censequende of the #imeeconsuming futility you asksd of mn, a review of cur sorres~
pondence, Ho sbow you otier csses where the sxrors fllogedly mine are no%, In this
case, 1 note the responss is not over your signastuve.

Bincerely,

*

Harold Weisderg . _ .
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July 1, 1970

Mr. Harold Weisberg

Coq 4‘Or Press

Route 8

Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:
This is in reply to your letter of May 30, 1970.

¢

— Enclosed as Attachment A to this letter is a copy of the electro-
static copy of a photograph of the base of the bullet in Commission
Extibit 399 which you sent us with your letter of December 12, 1969,
and which is referred to in Mr. Eckhoff's letter of December 30,
1969, to Mr. Bernabei. You requested a copy of this photograph in
your letter of January 27, 1970, and we furnished two prints to you,
as you acknowledged in your letter of February 4, 1970.

You also requested another photograph of the base of the bullet

in CE 399, in your letter of January 27, described in your letter
of Februasry 4 as "the special picture I asked you to take for me
in duplication of the one earlier made for me and now allegedly
lost". 1In our letter of March 12 we requested you to send us an
electrostatic copy or rough sketch of the photograph you wanted,
and it was this copy or sketch which we did not receive, as we
stated in our letter of May 13. Enclosed as Attachment B to this
letter is an electrostatic copy of the photograph we took for you
on April 7, while you were present, which you stated in your letter
of April 13 was the one you had wanted. If you will compare the
photographs in Attachments A and B, you will note that they are

not identical. If we had duplicated the photgraph in Attachment A
for you, we would have been furnishing you a duplicate of a photo-
graph of which we had already furnished you two prints, rather
than the photograph you wanted.

Sincerely,

Acting Archivist
of the United States

Enclosure

Keep Freedom in Your Future With U.S. Savings Bonds
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